
From: Guyot, Lucienne (staff)
To: All Staff & Faculty DL
Subject: Rachel Carson Forum-Tues May 5th-FUEL FILM
Date: Monday, April 27, 2009 5:38:33 PM
Importance: High

PLEASE JOIN US FOR:
The Master in Environmental Studies Graduate Student Association’s Rachel Carson Forum Presents
THE FUEL FILM
"Fuel" is a vital, superbly assembled documentary that presents an insightful overview of America's
troubled relationship with oil and how alternative and sustainable energies can reduce our country's --
and the world's -- addictive dependence on fossil fuels.  From the website: http://thefuelfilm.com/
TUESDAY, MAY 5th Doors at 6, Film at 6:30
LECTURE HALL 3 on The Evergreen State College Campus
FREE!     FREE!     FREE!
 
This year the Master in Environmental Studies Graduate Student Association’s 19th Annual
Rachel Carson Forum is bringing the FUEL Film onto campus for a FREE SCREENING!  This event,
as usual, is open to the public and free of charge.  The Fuel Film showed downtown earlier this
year at the Capitol Theater and was well received.  We’ve arranged to bring it here for a screening.
 
Please visit the film’s website for more information.  http://thefuelfilm.com/
 
Co-Coordinators
Master in Environmental Studies, Graduate Student Association
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